



INTRANET, Office Of The Clerk Of Commission

INTRANET, Office Of The Clerk Of Commission > Boards/Committees List > PUBLIC RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD

Boards/Committees List: PUBLIC RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD

|
 |
 |

Title	PUBLIC RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD
Abbreviation	PRPB
Contact	Shannon Keleher
Phone	(352) 393-8526
Description	<p>Nine (9) members appointed by the Gainesville City Commission; three (3) year terms; two (2) ex-officio members - one (1) School Board appointment, one (1) Alachua County Appointment and one (1) Student Adjunct Member. <u>City Residency NOT Required.</u></p> <p>The Public Recreation Board (PRB) advises the City Commission and offers recommendations as to the needs of the City on all matters pertaining to recreation within the City. Reference: Code of 1949 amended with Ordinance 1650 (01/05/70) and Ordinance 2592 (04/27/81). Name changed from Public Recreation Board 01/23/06, #050420.</p>

Created at 6/1/2010 10:02 PM by D'Costa, Johnny J.
 Last modified at 9/26/2011 7:24 AM by Byrne, Betsy L.

**PUBLIC RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD
APPOINTMENT BALLOT**

Openings: One (1) Opening – (City Residency Not Required)
Applications: Three (3) Applications

PLEASE INITIAL YOUR SELECTION

NAME OF APPLICANT	Comm. Carter	Comm. Wells	Comm. Goston	Mayor Braddy	Comm. Budd	Comm. Chase	Comm. Warren
Claire E. Manley (7/2/15 – 6/1/18)							
William J. Hooper (7/2/15 – 6/1/18)							
Faye Williams (7/2/15 – 6/1/18)							
READVERTISE FOR ADDITIONAL APPLICANTS							

Document Information

Document ID: 5258

Document's Language: Default Language

IP Address: 70.171.29.15

Time to Complete: 12 min. , 11 sec.

Submitted On: 5/27/2015 9:01:41 PM

Answers

Which type of board/committee are you applying for?

City Commission Advisory Board/Committee

Student Advisory Board/Committee

What is the name of the board/committee you are applying for? **Public Recreation and Parks Board**

Contact Information

First Name Claire

MI E

Last Name Manley

Street Address 3462 NW 13th Avenue

Apt Not answered

City Gainesville

State Florida

Zip 32605

Home Phone 352-378-7202

Business Phone 352-562-6014

Email elisabeth@bda-la.net

Occupation Landscape Architect

Location/Residence Information

Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes

No

Race

African American

Asian American

Caucasian

Hispanic

Other Not answered

Gender

Male

Female

Are you a City of Gainesville employee?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you a City of Gainesville intern?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes

No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

Public Recreation and Parks Board-

I am reapplying for my second term on this same Board.

Training/Experience related to Board(s)/Committee(s) to which appointment is being sought

I have been on this same Board, the Public Recreation and Parks Board, for the last three years and have served as Chair for the last year. I wish to reapply to serve my second term. I have significant professional experience as a Landscape Architect in designing, preparing construction documents for, and participating in construction administration for new public park projects. I am also a regular user of our City's parks and facilities, frequently with my two young children.

Educational Background

Master of Landscape Architecture, University of Florida, 2000

Thesis: 'Process for Designing Countywide Ecological Greenways in Florida Using Alachua County as a Model'

Bachelor of Science in Biological Science, Florida State University, 1995

Professional Organizations

Registered Landscape Architect, State of Florida, RLA #6666722

Florida Chapter of the American Society of Landscape Architects

References (include full name and telephone number)

David Barth, (561) 308-9937

Michelle Park, (352) 393-8364

City Commission Relation / Contact Information

Are you a relative* of a member of the City Commission?

Yes

No

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Mayor Braddy

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Budd

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 1 Commissioner Goston

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Warren

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Document Information

Document ID: 4954

Document's Language: Default Language

IP Address: 128.227.113.233

Time to Complete: 20 min. , 47 sec.

Submitted On: 3/27/2015 1:06:17 PM

Answers

Which type of board/committee are you applying for?

City Commission Advisory Board/Committee

Student Advisory Board/Committee

What is the name of the board/committee you are applying for? **Public Recreation and Parks Advisory Board**

Contact Information

First Name William

MI J

Last Name Hooper

Street Address 332 University VLG

Apt 5

City Gainesville

State FL

Zip 32603

Home Phone Not answered

Business Phone 813-394-3852

Email hooperw@ufl.edu

Occupation student

Location/Residence Information

Do you reside within the corporate limits of the City of Gainesville?

Yes

No

Race

African American

Asian American

Caucasian

Hispanic

Other Not answered

Gender

Male

Female

Are you a City of Gainesville employee?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you a City of Gainesville intern?

Yes

No

If yes, what department do you work for? Not answered

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes

No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

Gainesville Arts & Parks

Foundation

Training/Experience related to Board(s)/Committee(s) to which appointment is being sought

Director, Gainesville Youth Baseball (October 2014-Present)

Youth Softball Coach, Gainesville FastPitch Softball (February 2015 - Present)

Youth Track & Field Coach, Gainesville Striders (December 2013 - Present)

Youth Baseball Coach, Gainesville Youth Baseball (September 2013 - Present)

United States Air Force (April 1998-April 2012)

Educational Background

Master of Science in Sport Management

University of Florida, Gainesville, FL

Currently enrolled

Bachelor of Arts in Mathematics

Minor in Education

University of Florida, Gainesville, FL

Graduated - June 2012

Associate of Arts in General Studies

Pasco-Hernando Community College, New Port Richey, FL

Graduated - December 2007

Associate in Applied Science in Criminal Justice

Community College of the Air Force, Maxwell AFB, AL

Graduated - August 2007

Professional Organizations

Director, Gainesville Youth Baseball

Board Member, Gainesville Arts & Parks Foundation

References (include full name and telephone number)

Keith Lee (229) 392-6726

Kim Bonds (404) 840-8798

Nilesh Patel (813) 494-4917

City Commission Relation / Contact Information

Are you a relative* of a member of the City Commission?

Yes

No

Dist. 3 Commissioner Carter

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Mayor Braddy

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Poe

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 1 Commissioner Hinson-Rawls

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

At-Large Commissioner Warren

Appointment

Telephone

Email

Other

City of Gainesville
APPLICATION FOR ADVISORY BOARDS/COMMITTEES
 (Please Print or Type)

BOARDS APPLYING FOR:

NAME: Faye Williams

- 1) Recreation and Parks
- 2) SHIP - Housing

ADDRESS: 701 S.W. 2nd Terrace

MEETING DATE ATTENDED:
 1) ???
 2) ???

CITY, ST: Gainesville, Florida ZIP 32601

PHONE: (HOME) 352-792-6020 (BUSINESS) 352-792-6020

OCCUPATION/POSITION: Retired - UNEMPLOYED!

EMPLOYER: SELF-EMPLOYED - I have 40 years of

*Community organizing
 Housing, self-help, coop, health centers, rec centers, etc...*

ARE YOU A CITY OF GAINESVILLE EMPLOYEE? YES NO

IF YOU ARE A CITY OF GAINESVILLE EMPLOYEE, WHAT DEPARTMENT DO YOU WORK FOR: _____

Training/Experience related to Board(s)/Committee(s) to which appointment is being sought: DELLA BAKER HOUSING COOP (2) Founder, Sister space and Book (community center) (3) Takoma Theatre Conservancy (4) National Coalition for The Homeless (5) D.C. State Educational Agency (operates library program)

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND			PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS
COLLEGE/HIGHER EDUCATION	GRAD?	DEGREE	
George Washington Univ.	1994	American Studies	Toni Morrison Society Charter Member - NAACP
Antioch Law School	1986	Paralegal	One DC: (Housing advocate)
High School: Gainesville High	1973	Location: Gville	Political Strategist - Manion Barry
REFERENCES			
NAME		PHONE NUMBER	
1) Zoharah Simmonds, Ph.D.		352-262-5529	
2) Kali Blount, Ph.D.		352-219-0508	
3) Gladys Perkins, Community Organizer		352-376-5796	

Please indicate any contact made with City Commission members concerning this application				
	Appointment	Phone Call	E-mail	Other/Comments
Mayor Ed Braddy				
Commissioner C. Goston	Yes - In Person			Will support me!
Commissioner T. Warren	Yes - In Person			Will support me!
Commissioner R. Wells	Yes - In Person			Will support me!
Commissioner S. Carter				
Commissioner T. Chase				

DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION (Voluntary)

RACE: [X] African American [] White [] Asian American [] Hispanic American [] Other
SEX: [] Male [X] Female

Have you ever been convicted of an Ordinance or Statute other than a minor traffic violation? YES [] NO [X]
If YES, please explain:

Reside Within City of Gainesville City Limits? YES [X] NO []

Are you a "relative" of a member of the City Commission? YES [] NO [X]
Section 112.3135, Florida Statutes defines "relative" as an individual who is related to the public official as father, mother, son, daughter, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, first cousin, nephew, niece, husband, wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, stepfather, stepmother, stepson, stepdaughter, stepbrother, stepsister, half brother, or half sister.

Jaye Williams / 05/28/2015
Signature Date

Personal References:
1) Andy Williams - 352-373-1534
2) Janie Williams-Hayes - 352-378-4586

FOR CLERK'S OFFICE OFFICIAL DATE/TIME STAMP
MAY 28 2015 11:35